

# **BATUHAN BASGUL**

#### Web Application Developer



My professionality is PHP/Laravel Back-End Web Development, even though I have been developing websites and web applications as a Full-Stack Developer. I aim to work with teammates who has more experience than me and improve myself in a company structure. My best skill is that I can learn and adapt really quick.

#### **Contact**

+905531206467



batuhanbasgul@gmail.com



www.batuhanbasgul.com



github.com/batuhanbasgul



Denizli, TURKEY

### **Education**

MSc, Computer Eng.

Pamukkale University 2023 - Continue Denizli, TURKEY

BSc, Computer Eng.

Pamukkale University Graduated at 2021, 3.13/4.00 GPA Denizli, TURKEY

### **Skills**

Laravel Framework	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
PHP	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
MySQL, T-SQL	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bullet$
Web Services, API	$\bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
HTML, CSS	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bigcirc$
Javascript, JQuery	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bigcirc$
Bootstrap	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bigcirc$
UI/UX Design	$\bullet \bullet \circ \circ$
OOP Programming	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \bigcirc$
Clean Coding,Document	
Debugging, Trouble Sh.	$\bullet \bullet \bullet \circ$
S.O.L.I.D & Agile Scrum	

### Dil

English

Turkish

Europass C2 Level Eng. Language Certificate BEDAF Serial Number - **0108978** 

## **Experience**

Web & Dolphin ERP

Sep 2024 - Continue

Deniz Textile

SQL Server management along with development, updating and troubleshooting on Dolphin Automation ERP software. Development, updating, tracking and troubleshooting of Web-based modules with Laravel.

Backend Laravel Developer

Jun 2024 - Sep 2024

Freelancer

I worked as a freelancer with a business-based system by performing the necessary improvements and integrations on the management panel for a company providing e-Commerce services.

SAP MII Developer

Nov 2023 - Apr 2024

Armolis Bilişim A.Ş

I have worked as an SAP/MII Technical Consultant on Standard/Custom Display designs (XML) and developments(JS), Database Management(T-SQL), Transaction operations and management, PLC-Application communications and more.

Release Reason: Downsizing of the company.

Full-Stack Web Developer

Feb 2022 - Nov 2023

Freelancer

Freelance working on several projects completely or as a freelance developer.

CMS <u>Demo</u>: <u>https://batuhanbasgul-cms.com/admin</u> Cihaz/Service Mng. <u>Demo</u>: <u>https://batuhanbasgul-demo.com/</u>

Full-Stack Web Developer

Jun 2021 - Feb 2022

Ruxon Software

I worked on developing a CMS from scratch, I used Core PHP in the first version and Laravel in the second version.

Release Reason: Project has ended.

Internship Programs

Jul 2020 - Oct 2020

HMS Hotel Software (PAU Teknokent)

I perform Desktop Programming on a project basis. I have developed an application for uploading Passport, ID Card and Driver's License images, scanning and registering to the system.

BSc Thesis Project

Sep 2019 - Jun 2020

Pamukkale University

Computer Eng., Machine Eng., Mechatronics Eng. and in cooperation with academicians from the Faculty of Medicine, I realized the Robotic Prosthetic Leg project and put forward a working prototype.